Tewksbuiry Public Schools

139 Pleasant Street
Tewksbury, MA 01876

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 71-23/24
To: All Staff

From: Brenda Theriault-Regan
Superintendent of Schools BT-R

Date: September 22, 2023 ®

Dewing School
21st Century Community Learning Center After School Program

Session 1: October 2, 2023 - December 8, 2023
Monday through Thursday, 3:00 PM to 5:30 PM

DESE Licensed Site Director and Teachers: Contractual Hourly Rate
Non Licensed Teachers: $25/hr
Aides & Classroom Student Specific Aides: $18.50/hr

Class sizes up to 15 (one teacher and one aide)
Work schedules may be flexible, but, in the interest of consistency for our
children, preference will be given to those who are available more times. Job
sharing will be considered.

e Weekly activities should include those which are project-based, and have a
service learning component.

e Program may include a weekly field trip or enrichment program.

Submit application to: Dr. Cynthia Basteri, Grants Coordinator
basteric@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

Application Deadline: Until Filled (EOE)

Posting emailed to all staff on 9/22/2023

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities. Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on
the account of race, colov, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.



